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D & H Construction Company of South Florida, Inc.
14301 NORTH WEST 3 AVE MIAMI FL 33169
HOME & COMMERCIAL IMPROVEMENT

A SUBSIDIARY OF THE JOHNSON MANAGEMENT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY CGC 057924

We Specialize in Building Your Future

MEMO:

To: MS. SPRATHER, FLLORIDA DEPT. CORPORATION

From: DENNIS LAW . PRESIDENT OF D & H CONSTRUCTION
ccC: FILE

Pate: OCTOBER 18,2000

Re: D AND H CONSTRUCTION

PLEASE ALLOW THIS LETTER TO SERVE AS A FOLLOW UP TO OUR MOST RECENT
TELEPHONE CONVERSATION REGARDING D AND H CONSTRUCTION 2000 CORPORATION
ANNUAL REPORT. THIS LETTER 1S BEING FORWARD TO YOU PER YOUR REQUEST. ON OR
ABOUT THE MONTH OF MARCH 2000, A CHECK WAS ISSUE IN THE AMOUNT OF $150.00
PAYABLE TO THE DEPARTMENT OF CORPOATION. WE WERE INFORM BY ONE OUR VPO,
ON OCTOBER 2000 THAT THE ANNUAL REPORT WAS NOT RECEIVED BY YOUR
DEPARTMENT NOR DID WE RECEIVED ANY 2"° NOTICE TO THIS FACT. WE HAVE ENCLOSE
THE FEE OF $150.00 PAYABLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA OF CORP.

THANKYOU FOR TIME AND EFFORT IN THIS MATTER.
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